CLATSOP BOARD AGENDA
July 12, 2022
Patriot Hall 5:00 PM Clatsop Community College

I. Call to Order
A. Roll Call

Il. Consent Agenda
A. Agenda Approval
B. Approval of June 7, 2022 minutes.

[ll. Public Comment

IV. Administration Reports

Clatsop Care Center- Clarissa Johnson
Clatsop Retirement Village- Lauren Beard
Clatsop Memory Care- Hannah Olson
Clatsop Care In-Home Services- Debi Martin
Marketing- Michael Martin

CEO Report— Mark Remley

Financial Report- Mark Remley

O@MmMDOm»

V. Action ltems:
A. Tax Levy Request follow up Memory Care

VI. Discussion:

Clatsop Care Center Priority List
Property Update and Timeline
Foundation

Employee Benefits Meeting
Website Conversation

moow»

VIl. Board Member Matters-
VIIl. Future Meeting Dates

A. August Board Meeting 8/2/2022
B. September Board Meeting 9/6/22

VIII. Adjourn



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S MEETING
June 14", 2022
Regular Meeting Minutes

| 1. CALL TO ORDER

Linda Crandell called the meeting to order at 05:00 pm via Zoom call.

A. Roll Call: present = P excused = E absent= A

Board Members Management

Linda Crandell P | Mark Remley Aidan Health Services P
Mike Aho P | Kimberly Sornson Aidan Health Services

Paul Radu E | Clarissa Barrick Administrator CCHR

Mary Nauha P | Lauren Beard Administrator CRV

Melissa Watson P | Hannah Olson Administrator CCMC P
Chuck Meyer P | Debi Martin IHC Director P
Megan Lampson P | Michael Martin Marketing Director

Mike Kerwin CTO

Other staff

Melissa Schacher

Leslie Cairns

Danielle Sampson

Members of the public

Il. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Agenda approval.

Chuck Meyer made a motion to approve the agenda, Megan Lampson seconded. All said aye.

B. Approval of regular meeting minutes.
Mike Aho made a motion to approve, Mary Nauha seconded. All said aye.

le



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

lll. PUBLIC COMMENT This is an opportunity for anyone to give a 3-minute presentation about any
item on the agenda OR any topic of board concern that is not on the agenda.

There were no public comments.

IV. ADMINISTRATION REPORTS

A. Clarissa Barrick provided an update on Clatsop Care Health and Rehabilitation. Please see her
report for details.

Clarissa Barrick commented. Since the report was written we have hired another full time CNA,
which has taken us from three full time agency CNA’s to two full time CNA’s. The CNA class at
the college will be starting at the end of June and the class has 20 students, eight of the students
are being sponsored by the district. Clinicals will be held in the facility, and this will give us the
ability to recruit more CNA’s.

Mike Aho asked. What's the approximate net savings per month from going from agency to our
own hire? Clarissa commented that on one agency CNA we spend about $13,000 per month and
one full time CNA costs between 53,500 - $4,000 per month. That will be a net savings of
approximately $10,000 per month.

Mike Aho asked. What is your current census today? Clarissa commented that the current
census is 28, which puts the facility at maximum occupancy.

B. Lauren Beard provided an update on Clatsop Retirement Village. Please see her report for
details.

Lauren Beard commented. | have one update since | wrote the report. We have had a Covid
outbreak in the building the last week and a half. There have been 17 residents and 3 staff
members who have tested positive. Everyone is doing well, 6 residents came off quarantine
today (6/14), another 7 will be out of quarantine on Thursday (6/16) and the last 4 will be out of
quarantine on Saturday (6/18). We did another round of PCR testing today (6/14) and we will be
waiting on those results.

Linda Crandell asked what is the current vacancy? Lauren answered that there are 17 vacant
apartments.

Chuck Meyer asked if those are vacant because of Covid or staffing? Lauren answered that it is
due to both of those issues right now.

Mike Aho asked if there has been an uptick in applications coming in or has that remained about
the same for people applying for jobs? Lauren answered that there have been more applications

N2N



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

coming in, they have hired recently one caregiver, but they have had a lot of people not show
up for interviews which remains an issue.

Chuck Meyer commented. There is a letter being sent to Aidan by a resident asking why they
cannot have a nurse on site during weekends. Mark Remley said that he will keep an eye out for
the letter.

Hannah Olson provided an update on Clatsop Care Memory Community. Please see her report
for details.

Hannah Olson commented. They have had an outbreak of Covid in the building. 6 residents and
2 car staff members tested positive. Both staff members are back to work and doing well. Only
one of the residents had symptoms but all are doing well. Census is down to 24 right now, not
26.

Mike Aho asked, will the census go back to 26 quickly? Hannah answered that they just hired 2
new staff and have agency coming in, but they plan to have it back up to 26 quickly.

Dehi Martin provided an update on In Home care. Please see her report for details.

Debi Martin commented. We are starting a new program that we currently have nicknamed
‘one and done’. This includes post op supervision for various minor procedures that hospitals
require supervision for usually 3-4 hours after the procedures. A lot of people put these
appointments and procedures off because they need the supervision after, especially those with
no one in the area to help, this program will help fill a need in the community. We have done
three of them and all have gone successfully. The hospitals fax me the information, what to
watch for after the procedure and if there are any complications (varies from what procedure
was done) then if there are any complications the caregiver will call 911 and be there until help
arrives. | hired a new caregiver today (6/14) who | met when | was talking with her about
services for her father-in-law.

Mary Nauha asked. What interested her in the job after calling for information on in home care?
Debi Martin answered, | talked about the employees and how special our program is.

Mary Nauha asked what exactly was said because this could be a great piece to add in for
marketing and job boards. Debi Martin answered, our employees have flexibly hours, great
benefits, family-oriented district and it's an all-around great team, full of happy employees.

Linda Crandell commented that she really liked that this program is starting because on another
board she is on (NWSD) there is a need for programs like this especially with medical procedures
but also for medical appointments.

Mike Aho asked. You had an uptick in hours for the month, how many of those hours were
hospice or end of life care? Debi Martin answered, there weren’t many hospice hours, the jump
in hours was due to 2 clients that needed 24-hour care two days a week but those are not
hospice clients.

Megan Lampson asked. If we start to advertise the ‘one and day’ services, could we look at
increasing the cost for that service? It seems like a lot of work to put into a client (i.e.: intake,

~3~



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

billing, etc.) that is going to be done with services after a procedure? Debi Martin answered, the
intakes are charged for, just like any other client receiving services and the hourly rate is the
same as well. Mark Remley commented that if this program gains traction we will look at finding
a different name for it.

Mike Aho asked, the intake charge is S50 for each of these, correct? Debi Martin commented
yes.

Michael Martin provided an update for marketing. Please see his report for details.

Michael Martin commented. The new website is almost ready, there were a few things that
have to be fixed before it goes live but it is together, and the content is there.

Linda Crandell asked, do you have a date of when you think that we might get our new website?
Michael Martin answered, it is a difficult question, but the goal is the end of the month (June).
That timeline is dependent on everybody providing feedback. If we are missing something or
need something changed before it goes live that could postpone it. When everyone gives the
okay, it can be turned around in 24 hours after being approved by everyone.

Linda Crandell asked, is there any way that we could look at it before? Michael Martin answered
yes, | can send a link and allow you access to look at it before the website goes live. | will send

that link to you.

Mark Remley provided an update on Clatsop Care Health District. Please see his report for
details.

Mark Remley commented that there is nothing new to add to this report.
Mark Remley Financial report. Please see his report for details.

Mark Remley commented. Revenue continues to be an issue; we have a $40,000 revenue
shortfall at CRV based on the census. CCMC is also under in revenue as well as CCC being
$45,000 short due to low skilled census numbers. The district pays a quarterly payroll tax
statement, which was 518,500 for the first quarter of 2022. This was the highest it has been, a
lot of that is because throughout Covid when employees leave, they did not have to do much to
qualify for unemployment benefits, so that has created an uptick overall for the district.

CRV had temporary agency staff that has gone down but was around 56,000 along with repairs
in April for getting the elevators assessed which was around $9,000. There were also people that
were not on the Health Net bill (they were receiving benefits, but the billing was not correct)
and there was $6,000 spent to correct that.

CCMC the fire doors do need to be reclassified per the board allowing us to move forward with
that as a capital expense and that was $8,300 which will be charged under maintenance.

CCC had high temporary agency staffing in addition to revenue made for a tough month. As
Clarissa Barrick mentioned in her report, they have only 2 agency staff currently, so it is heading
in the right direction.

m4~



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

In Home was also at a revenue shortfall of approximately $9,000. Debi Martin has done a great
job of increasing clients and adding in these singular clients, we will call them ‘one and done’ for
now. Having the staff to go out and help keep people in their homes has been great and we will
continue to see that business grow. All these shortfalls come back to staffing shortages and is
our focus to help the revenue grow.

Linda Crandell asked, do you have any updates on the Medical Director?

Mark Remley commented that he has reached out to a Medical Director group that provides the
service for nursing facilities, and we are in communication with them, they are out of the office
until the end of this month. This is a backup plan in case no local doctors can take over for Dr.
Duncan after he retires. Dr. Duncan will stop taking new clients November 30, 2022, and then
will be completely retired December 31, 2022. Linda Crandell commented that his license
expires, and he is not renewing it, so he will be unable to see any patients after December 31

Mike Aho asked if we know if we qualify for the Employee Retention Credit and is it being
reflected on the expense side of the financials?

Mark Remley answered, that will only live on the balance sheet until we understand if the IRS is
going to let us keep this, because we do not know if we qualify yet. When the IRS comes back
with the decision then those dollars will be an offset to the payroll tax expense for the quarter in
which it was received. This program ended September 30, 2021, and there was no more
appropriated money coming from the government. It ran through Quarter 1, 2 and 3 of 2021.
We received money for one of those quarters, | believe it was Quarter 1 last year.

Linda Crandell asked if we will know when the decision will be made?

Mark Remley commented that there has not been a timeline communicated. That is most likely
in response to the fact that other programs that are helping families during the pandemic are
being taken care of first. We received a letter quickly that said we could not participate in the
program for PTO/time off, so for this we only filed for one quarter to see if it would be allowed
or not. The timeline for this to appeal is three years from the end of the quarter you are
appealing about.

Mike Aho asked, how is our AR (Accounts Receivable) aging?

Mark Remley commented that he has known two office business managers that are the best
and Melissa Schacher is one of them. Mark Remley asked Melissa Schacher to elaborate on the
DSO number (Day Sales Outstanding). Linda Crandell asked Mark Remley to elaborate what DSO
is, Mark Remley explained that DSO is how we measure out Accounts Receivable outstanding
accounts. If you have a high skilled census (nursing homes) you want to be at 30 days or below
and if you have a lowered skilled census you want to be at 20 days or below. Melissa Schacher
commented that we are currently at 12 which is extremely low and at CCMC Hannah Olson only
has one resident that is a month behind, all other residents are current.

Mike Aho asked, has the memorial fund been transferred into the LGIP (Local Government

Investment Pool)?
Mark Remley commented that is has not because Leslie Cairns needs to be signed up for the

LGIP to be able to transfer the money over.



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

V. BOARD OF DIRECTORS - ACTION ITEMS

A. Tax Levy Request follow up Memory Care

Linda Crandell asked, this is for the heaters in the bathrooms, correct? Mark Remley
answered yes.

Mark Remley commented that we are continuing to work with the owner of the facility. He
headed out this week to see what the current HVAC units are doing. | requested that he
reach out to Paul Radu to brainstorm what we can do to fix this. Hannah Olson commented
that the owner was out there today (6/14) and talked about putting in devices that will see
how much warm air is being pushed in and how much air the fan is taking out. Mark Remley
explained that is what’s happening in the bathrooms is that the warm heated air is being
sucked out immediately by the fan, it is a flawed system. The heat side must be pushing
more air in than what the fan is pulling out.

Linda Crandell asked if the owner was dragging his feet to help with this. Mark Remley
answered that it doesn’t seem to be the case, the owner is recovering from Covid currently
and that has delayed the project moving forward.

Mark Remley and Hannah Olson have discussed having twice weekly calls with the owner so
that this can be fixed before the fall weather comes back. Linda Crandell commented that
we will keep this item on the agenda and check back in on it next month.

B. Resolution 2022-6 Elevator CRV

Mark Remley commented that with the bid from KONE their recommendation is that we
repair both due to age and the recall system would have to be two different styles if you had
one elevator repaired and the older one would be a different type of recall. The bid came in
to repair both at $304,400. They have already begun to do the engineering to get everything
in line and are looking at October to get all of the equipment and parts in.

Linda Crandell asked where are we getting the money from this? Mark Remley answered
that is has not been identified yet but it could come from the levy.

Linda Crandell asked if we got all the payments back from the levy on the siding. Mark
Remley answered that we still have one payment left from the LLC. Mark Remley
commented that where we were going to use the money from the surplus cash distribution
that we took out of CRV and put into the general fund.

Linda Crandell requested that if this is approved that Mark Remley let the board know
where the money will be coming from at the next board meeting.

Linda Crandell commented, if words could be added onto the end of this resclution that
states “Authorize Mark Remley to enter into a contract with KONE.”, that way you are
entered in the contract as the board’s representative.

Mike Aho moved to approve Resolution 2022-6. Melissa Watson seconded.

~6N



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

Chuck Meyer asked what the contract states as a warranty if an elevator does not work
properly and what is their response time like? Mark Remley commented that the warranty is
in the packet from KONE on pages 16 -19 under Limited Warranty and it is 1 year. Lauren
Beard commented that their response times have always been very quick, typically under 2
hours.

Mike Aho asked Lauren are staff encouraged to use the stairs when one elevator is not
working? Lauren Beard answered yes and with quarantine right now it has been hard
because of the carts being sent up and down but under normal circumstances staff are
asked to use the stairs.

Linda Crandell called for a roll call vote on Resolution 2022-6; Megan Lampson, Melissa
Watson, Mike Aho, Mary Nauha, Chuck Meyer and the chair Linda Crandell all vote aye. The
motion carries with the additional words at the end of Resolution 2022-6.

Mary Nauha had to leave the meeting but there is still a quorum for the board on purposes
of holding the meeting and voting on the Resolutions.

Resolution 2022-7 Adopting the Budget

Mark Remley commented. This is the entire new fiscal year budget going through June 30,
2023. This comes right off the form LB1 and includes the dollars from individual budgets as
well as the unappropriated ending balance and reserve for future expenses. That dollar
amount has built up over time and the budget is at 3.7 million dollars. That is also reflective
of what you see in the LGIP account (discussed in financial report). That is how we come up
with that number and what we must post for the budget hearing, which is number one of
the requirements of the budget.

Linda Crandell asked if Mark Remley could go through this in an overview way of the budget
for those who are new because this can be a learning curve to understand these numbers.

Mark Remley commented that a big thank you is deserved by Linda Crandell and Mike Aho
for taking the time to go through the budget and go over all the pieces. In a lot of ways, we
are still dealing with Covid, an example is CRV we have current cases but are we going to
admit there while there is active Covid cases, no. So, our budget projections had to be
lowered in all facilities and go on a conservative level. The Executive Summary goes over the
main changes and puts it in an easier to read explanation.

Linda Crandell commented. We are funded by tax dollars and timber dollars, so we need to
be able to show growth and that we have a target for our budget. We have decided to set
growth goals for each facility in the district.

Mark Remley commented on revenue and expense changes in the budget, they are as
follows:

Revenue and Expense for In Home Care: We are going to add 25 hours per month through
the end of the year, which will create more staffing and in turn more clients for revenue.

N?N



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

Revenue for CCC: the census currently is 28 but historically the census has been 26 in prior
years, so we set the monthly census at 26 when looking at the budget, due to staffing that is
why we are at a maximum of 28 residents until we can increase our staff numbers.

Mark Remley commented that we budgeted 2 private pay residents but currently we are
higher than that. Historically that has not been the case, so we were conservative with this
number. The Medicaid rate has had a historic increase. Currently the rate is approximately
$392.00 per day, and it is going up to approximately $458.00 per day. This rate includes the
9% bump that we have been experiencing with 5% being for Covid and 4% being temporary
wage add on increase (it is an artificially high rate). This rate is slated to expire June 2023 so
for this fiscal budget that is what we are working with, but it could come down July 1, 2023,
depending on what Congress decides.

Expense for CCC: Provider tax will go up, which is an overall bed days charge that is for all
nursing homes regardless of your census number, with Medicaid increasing their rates the
provider tax will go up. Agency staff is included at $30,000 per month for the year due to the
staffing situation. Pharmacy and therapy charges, this is for the skilled residents and utilities
increasing to utilization.

Revenue for CCMC: Medicaid rate is increasing 10% and private pay rate is increasing but
will be discussed later tonight. Starting at their current census of 24 and increasing it one
new resident every other month, if we can get the staffing situation stabilized.

Expense for CCMC: There was an agency staff added to the budget because of the current
staffing situation, which is new. Added hours to housekeeping because we have not been
able to find a part time housekeeper. The food to actual was increased as well.

Revenue for CRV: Also has a 10% Medicaid increase and their rates are different than
Memory Care who has a single rate, while CRV has 5 rates and levels of care. To budget that
we averaged the rates and budgeted for that at $3684 per resident. Census starts at 53 and
increase one resident every other month.

Expense for CRV: Agency staff was added and food to actual cost was increased.

Mark Remley commented that as your census increase, your budget increases. It is all
relative to what the census is.

Linda Crandell commented that she likes the Executive Summary, it helps put all the pieces
together.

Chuck Meyer moved to approve Resolution 2022-7. Melissa Watson seconded.

Mike Aho commented, to balance this budget we will be spending $830,000 more than we
bring in which is offset by our timber money and tax levy. Which is a huge figure and works
out to approximately $200,000 per day to keep the district running.



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

Linda Crandell called for a roll call vote on Resolution 2022-7 Adopting the Budget; Megan
Lampson, Melissa Watson, Mike Aho, Chuck Meyer and the chair Linda Crandell all said aye.
Motion carries.

Resolution 2022-8 Appropriating the Budget

Linda Crandell commented that we have adopted the budget but now we must appropriate
it so that money can be spent.

Mike Aho moved to approve Resolution 2022-8. Megan Lampson seconded.
Linda Crandell called for a roll call vote; Megan Lampson, Melissa Watson, Mike Aho, Chuck
Meyer and the chair Linda Crandell voted aye. Motion carries.

Resolution 2022-9 Categorizing Tax

Linda Crandell commented, this is for setting the tax rate that we are going to be collecting
that will offset and balance our budget. It is .17 per 1000 and the local tax option levy is
good for one more year and is .23 per 1000.

Mike Aho moved to approve Resolution 2022-9. Megan Lampson seconded.
Linda Crandell called for a roll call vote; Megan Lampson, Melissa Watson, Mike Aho, Chuck
Meyer and the chair Linda Crandell voted aye. Motion carries.

Resolution 2022-10 Imposing Tax
Linda Crandell commented, this will impose the tax that we just categorized.

Chuck Meyer moved to approve Resolution 2022-10. Mike Aho seconded.
Linda Crandell called for a roll call vote; Megan Lampson, Melissa Watson, Mike Aho, Chuck
Meyer and the chair Linda Crandell voted aye. Motion carries.

Resolution 2022-11 Wage Scale

Mark Remley commented. The covid wage add on that the Care Center is receiving is what
started this because they cannot pay below $17.50 for starting CNA’s. In Home Care, CRV
and CCMC bumped up from $15.00 to $16.00 to help recruitment and retention of staff.
Other changes were in housekeeping and dietary which are the lower wage scaled positions
that make our facilities run have been bumped up to recruit and retain staff. When we were
working on the budget the average rate of pay among staff is quite high and that shows
longevity as well as the ability to recruit people with experience.

Chuck Meyer asked, what is the average employment length and how many 10-year
employees do we have in the district? Mark Remley commented that we do have employees
in the district that have 10 or more years employment. We can get the numbers and share

~9ru



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

that next month. This is a high turnover line of work, but that turnover is usually in the first
three to six months.

Linda Crandell asked, how is our wage scale compared to others in the industry and in the
state? Mark Remley commented that we are competitive with the other local facilities in the
area. Melissa Watson commented that she looks at Indeed and job boards almost every day
and the district, in what is being offered, looks to be right on target or better from the other
local facilities.

Linda Crandell called for a roll call vote; Megan Lampson, Melissa Watson, Mike Aho, Chuck
Meyer and the chair Linda Crandell voted aye. Motion carries.

H. Resolution 2022-12 Private Pay Rate Increase

Mark Remley commented this is for all residents and clients. We have based this on CPI
(Consumer Price Index) which was 4.2% last year and this year it was 8.6%. The question
was do we pass along all or part of the CPl increase to the residents. We have landed on
passing along a 5% increase August 1- 2022, at CCC, CRV, CCMC and In Home to private pay
residents or clients.

Mike Aho asked, what is the competition? Mark Remley commented that Michael Martin
created the competitive analysis. We found that Neawhanna by the Sea is $3660.00 per
month for a studio apartment, and we are $3637.00, so dollars away from that one. Astor
Place charges $4100 for a studio apartment. Neawhanna charges $4100.00 for a one
bedroom and we charge $4300.00. Avamere in Seaside that also has memory care is
anywhere from $5,000 to $8,000 depending on various factors where our memory care is
$7,000 and that is not precluding anyone from wanting to come in. We are not going to see
a mass exodus of residents from our facilities upon a rate increase.

Linda Crandell called for a roll call vote; Megan Lampson, Melissa Watson, Mike Aho, Chuck
Meyer and the chair Linda Crandell voted aye. Motion carries.

| VI. GENERAL DISCUSSION |

A. QAPI

Megan Lampson commented. We had a QAPI meeting on May 3, 2022, and we discussed
infection control in the care center after an outbreak the prior month after we had a state
infection control assessment completed. There were many areas addressed that do not lead to
good infection control. In my opinion | don’t know if we will have a new building in less than five
years and we need to upgrade a few areas of the care center until then. Some areas pointed out
by the state were having restrooms in each room, there are only 5 private bathrooms on 3™
floor and 4" floor isn’t any better. The HVAC was also mentioned with our increasing
temperatures this would help keep residents comfortable. The questions were, do we work on
plumbing, creating individual HVACs in each room like a hotel and upgrading exterior windows



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

to stop the leaking. We also talked about the parking lot and a few other problem areas in the
building that the state had given us.

Linda Crandell commented thank you for being our board representative and bringing this
information back to us.

Property Update and Timeline

Mark Remley commented, we were preliminarily approved for 3 lots in the county surplus
redistribution. The next step is our due diligence period. These lots are located across the street
from CRV, behind the Public Works building and the concrete plant. | had a conversation with
the county and the architect that we have been working with to secure a civil engineer to
accompany the architects down to the property. Once we secure a civil engineer, we will set a
date for going to the property.

We will walk the property with the city, the county, the architects, civil engineer, myself and
Mike Aho. The reason why they want a civil engineer involved is from an access standpoint
because of the roadway improvement. If a road is needed for access, it is significant in cost, but
a driveway is less of a cost. We want to get that figured out and see if there are other issues
before moving forward with it. In between these properties there is a good-sized easement and
if we made them one contiguous piece, we would gain another quarter acre. The lots are two
1.1-acre parcels and one 2.96-acre parcel.

The plan is to get a date on the calendar between now and the second week of July to walk the
property. Timeline wise we want to work quickly on how to pay for this, where will it come
from. The previous tax levy was on the May ballot and that is what I'm using as a timeline for
this because from a financial piece we want to get that moving quickly.

Linda Crandell asked, did anyone else express interest in lots? Mark Remley commented that to
his knowledge no one else had expressed interest in them.

Foundation

Mark Remley commented. He had a good conversation with Michael Martin about identifying a
good starting point for the foundation. We must untangle what it was, in order to figure out
what it will be before giving more information to the board. Michael Martin will be an employee
of the health district to help drive this.

Linda Crandell commented that Chuck Meyer is the board representative and has a lot of
institutional knowledge that could be helpful of what the foundation was before. He would be a

real asset to helping set this up.
Mark Remley commented that the next set would be good to have Michael & Chuck get

together for a meeting.
July Meeting Date

Linda Crandell commented that our regularly scheduled meeting is July 5" which is the day after
the 4% of July or would we like to push it out until July 12'". All board members said that it



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

doesn’t matter to them. Melissa Watson said let’s do July 12*" for the July board meeting date.
Linda Crandell commented that the July meeting will be July 12",

CCC Priority List

Linda Crandell commented that we aren’t going to be voting on anything tonight but there are
some things that need to be taken care of because the care center is starting to fall apart.

Clarissa Barrick commented that regarding Chuck Meyers question earlier about employee
longevity (see Resolution 2022-11) that the care center has 25% of staff that has been there 5
years or longer and 14% have been there for 10 years or longer.

Clarissa Barrick commented that after surveying the building with Linda Crandell that we have
found three areas that are at the top of the priority list. The first is leaking in the basement
underneath where our generator sits. This is related to the parking lot and that water pools
there and the water runs down which happens mainly in the winter and spring months. We are
working on finding a contractor and getting a bid but there is not one currently.

The second item would be the interior water damage to the building and the bid for sealing the
entire building came in at $90,000 but we are searching for another contractor to bid the repair.
The third area is the windows in the building, which is a two-part problem. The windowsills are
wooden, so they are rotting, and the windows were replaced years ago incorrectly. There are
some windows that are not closing properly, some that will not open or are hard to open which
leads to cold air coming in during cold months and there was even a window that fell out this
week. This project was given a bid for $700,000 to replace all the windows on the third and
fourth floor, as well as the windowsills from a historic restoration company but we are seeking
out a second bid to see what other options we have.

Mike Aho asked, what is in the area where the water is leaking in the basement from the
parking lot? Clarissa Barrick commented that it is currently not being used but was used as
storage prior to the leaking.

Mike Aho asked, is there a lack of storage due to that area not being used? Clarissa Barrick
commented that it's not a big area, it’s behind the boiler so it wasn’t used for much storage.
Linda Crandell commented that isn’t the issue, the issue is that.the ceiling joist is rotting due to
the leaking which is right underneath the generator and is a safety hazard because inertia is
what’s keeping the generator from coming through the ceiling.

Mark Remley commented that a second bid from another contractor will help give us a
comparison for the repair. Clarissa Barrick commented that we need to get someone out who
can give us some solutions on what to do for the building.

Mike Aho commented that we should reach out to the last two contractors we used for projects

and see is they would give us a bid. We also need to figure out if every window needs to be
replaced, or if certain windows need to be replaced so that we can get an accurate bid from



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

contractors. Mark Remley commented that he needs to write up an RFP (Request for Proposal)
and send that out to companies we have used before or that are in the area.

Linda Crandell commented that we need to fix the problems so that we can stay in it until a new
building is built.

Mike Aho commented that we should put this in the forefront to tackle this stuff in the next 4
months. Linda Crandell commented that we will keep this a standing item on the agenda.

VII. BOARD NOTATIONS CLOSING COMMENTS

Megan Lampson commented thank you to everyone working through the Covid outbreaks and
all the hard work.

Melissa Watson commented thank you to everyone for your hard work.
Chuck Meyer commented that all questions were answered.

Mike Aho commented that we passed on the wage scale, and we have our benefits package, but
we need to make sure that our sub-committee on compensation doesn’t go to the wayside. We
need to work on getting the best recruitment and retention package we can. When will the
letters be going out to the private pay residents, will they go out immediately about the rate
increase? The competitive analysis is a work in progress, and | think keeping that up to date will
be a better tool for next years budgeting. Thank you, Linda, for keeping the importance of the
budget process in the forefront because it is so important.

Linda Crandell commented a huge thank you to Mike because you put a lot of hours into the
budget, thank you Mark for being patient with us going through the budget and changing things
or asking questions and thank you to the rest of the board members who sat through the
training session that you got tonight. The budget is important though because this is public
money that we are spending as Mike Aho mentioned earlier. Thank you to all the staff who put
so much time into the budget. We created a quality budget this year. The next board meeting
will be July 12*" and the August meeting with be August 4™,

| VIIl. ADJOURNMENT

Melissa Watson made motion to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 7:09pm.



CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
June 2022

Signature Date

Minutes recorded by Danielle Sampson



Memo to: Mark Remley, CEO

from: Clarissa Barrick, Administrator
Date: 7/5/2022

Re: May Board Report Narrative

In the month of May, we had an average daily census of 27.1 with an average skilled census of 7.8. We
increased our average census by roughly 1 person per day compared to April {as shown in the table
below). We admitted a total of 7 residents. Of those, 6 were skilled and 1 was long-term care. One of
our skilled residents transitioned to long-term care during the month.

March April May
Avg. Census 26.8 259 2.7.1
Skilled Census 5.4 5 7.8
Revenue $370,172 $343,123 5392,919

Financial/Revenue

We had a positive revenue of $18,103 in May. This is the first time in over 3 years that we've had a
positive bottom line without provider relief or transfer revenue.

There were two large contributing factors in controlling our expenses: labor and agency. We reduced
our personnel spending from April to May by roughly 14% (530,559 less) while still maintaining safe
staffing ratios. We also reduced our agency spending by 30% (515,079 less). Looking ahead to June, we
have maintained similar staffing levels to May, and our agency spending continues to decline as we
recruit CNAs.

In addition to greater control in spending, we increased our revenue by a significant number. Our overall
revenue increased by 12% ($49,796) from April to May. Most of this increase was attributed to the
higher skilled census. We maintained a health Medicare reimbursement of $637 per day.

Staffing

In May we had 14 applicants for the positions of either CNA, entry-level caregiver, nurse, or CMA. Of
those, 12 were considered “qualified” for the position. We interviewed four of the candidates, and
ultimately hired 1 for the entry-level caregiver position and 1 nurse. One of the candidates we
interviewed also interviewed with CRV and was hired there as a med tech. The other 8 applicants did
not respond to a request for interview. We continue to recruit for CNAs.

The health district currently has 6 employees in the CNA class at Clatscp Community College. We
previously had 8, however two needed to step away for personal reasons. We look forward to hosting
the students for their clinicals later this month. There are 14 students total in the CNA class.

CoVvID

We did not have any community based COVID outbreaks during May. In May we began providing
residents and staff with 2" booster shots when appropriate.

Respectfully,

Clarissa Barrick



Clatsop Retirement Village July 12, 2022, Board Report

Census: 53 residents. 35 PP and 18 MCD.

Admissions/Discharges: Admitted 2 Medicaid residents this month and 1 private pay. We have an
evaluation scheduled for July 11*" for a private pay former resident looking to move back in. Two
residents have passed away this month.

Operations/Staffing: Hired a housekeeper this month, he has just finished training and is doing very
well. We were able to hire 1 med tech this month as well as a cook. We have contracted with another
agency for a caregiver/med tech. They are occupying a studio apartment in house. Our other agency
staff is contracted until August 20™. We are still looking to hire at least 4 additional caregivers. Our
Dietary Director has decided to move on to another opportunity. His last day is July 21,

Healthcare: A total of 18 residents tested positive for COVID spread out through the last couple weeks.
All are now out of quarantine and doing well. We continue to test residents and staff weekly with the
goal of catching any outlier cases and reduce spread.

Maintenance: Our Maintenance director spent necessary time training the new housekeeper last week
going through each resident’s room and their preferences. Now that the housekeeper is trained, he is
spending his time on our maintenance needs as well as tasks related to our state survey. Our state
survey included many physical plant corrections for the interior and exterior, for this reason, | have
asked for a 4-week extension for compliance which was approved. Our compliance date is set for August
20", 2022.

Respectfully,

Lauren Beard, Administrator



Clatsop Care Memory Community Board Report

JULY 2022

Census 23

Fifteen private pay and eight Medicaid.
Eight private and one shared room are open.
One on Hospice.

ADC in June 23.86

Regulatory

Completing plan of correction for survey due by July 17%.

Staffing and Training

Twenty-six total Staff.

Still in need of 8 more FT care staff (3 FT Day, 2 FT Swing and 1 FT Noc} and two part time. Need 3-4
Caregivers on Day and Swing. Right now, have 2-3. Will slowly bring up Census as staff are hired.

We are exploring all avenues for hiring and staff retention.
RN Deborah Kincaid has been working 5 days a week and is doing great. Shantell continues training.

Three agency CNAs have heen contracted for 12 weeks and are in the building.

Operations/Life Enrichment Programming

Char continues to do two bus rides on Tuesdays and Thursdays.
Old Growth a folk music group, pan flute player, and Marylyn playing piano will visiting this month.

Karaoke and Happy Hour on Wednesdays, and Saturdays continues to be enjoyed by residents.

Covid-19 Update

All staff and visitors are screened upon entry. Staff are to wear a mask while doing cares. Visitors must
wear a mask as well currently.

June had six residents and three staff test positive for covid-19. Testing continues every 5-7 days.

Covid-19: Testing all non-fully vaccinated two times weekly while in substantial or higher county
positivity rate. One times weekly for moderate county positivity rate and no testing is recommended for
low. Currently in high.

Special Projects

We will be done with all R&M projects (courtyards, hallways, kitchen) tagged from state by July 17th.

Construction still has not begun across the fence.



e Fresh paint for fire lane (when it stops raining).
Respectfully,
Hannah Olson

Administrator



Marketing & Communications Report
June 30, 2022
Michael Martin, Director of Marketing & Communications

Plan for July

Continued focus on recruiting and staffing advertising and marketing

o Focus on Indeed (80%), Facebook (10%) and Zip Recruiter (10%).
Finalize website changes with internal group by July 1% (Completed). Changes should be made by
web development team in one week. Then, present to board for review. Could go live any time
in July once everything has been approved.
Job events at locations (Wednesdays)
Second Sunday at Astoria Market
Meeting with Chuck and Mark to go over Foundation, Memorial Fund, Alliance and Volunteer
programs re-start.
Re-start print ad campaigns and radio campaigns (long form 94.9 The Bridge with Hannah and
Lauren). Mix of staffing/recruitment and general about each facility.
Launch social media campaigns on Facebook, Instagram, LinkedIn, and Twitter.
Formed Activities group and front office teams. Teams meeting weekly to share ideas for
activities and events. Get them involved in the social media content, newsletter development,
email list consolidation, help with recruitment and staffing screening (front desk/office
managers). Meetings on Wednesday mornings. Share ideas and content for social media and
website. Training on tools we have (Microsoft 365 Calendars, Teams, Canva).

Interesting report by Department of Labor on state of the hiring gap for healthcare. It’s not just in
Astoria or Oregon or Pacific Northwest. It is impacting healthcare facilities everywhere.

Cumulative % change in health sector employment by setting, since February 2020, seasonally adjusted

Outpatient care centers
- Offices of phyzicians
Home health services
Haspitals
" Total heslth sector

Community care faciities
for tha olderly

__—‘\\A Hursing care facilities
t  Nov

Fob  Mar  Apr May  Jun Jul Aug  Sep  Oct  Nov  Dec  Jan  Feb  Mar  &pr May  din fdl Aug Sep Oct
2020 2021
MNote: Data for October and Navember 2021 are prefiminary. 2021
Teterson KIT
Source: Bureay of Labor Statistics Current Employment Survey [CES] « Gat the data « PNG HealthSYStemTra:ker

The number of workers employed at nursing care and elder care facilities has continued to decline. Community elder care facilities
had 976,100 employees nationwide in February 2020, but only 867,700 in November of 2021 — a 11.1% decrease - and the number
of employees has continued tc drop every month. Nursing care facilities have seen a 15.0% drop in employment since February of
2020, from 1.59 million to 1.35 million in November 2021, with decreasing employment nearly every month. (Note that Current
Employment Survey data from the most recent two months is preliminary and subject to change).

L%adfng,qge' Sgisy
2 RIS 202 2ascociate butiness partaer CANOPY'
Confaeniial and Proprietary. Not for Exiormnal Distrioution




Facebook Insights for June:
Insights

Last 28 days:Jun 2 - Jun 29+

People reached

Post engagements

Page likes

Website Google Analytics:
Page path level 1

See all

8,580

~105%

1,942

«139%

11

-22%

Pégeﬁi_éﬁs Unlque Pageviews A\;'é.-'_l'ime on Page Bouhcé I-R.ate”‘i-f; Exif 3

./jobS/ 3884 3350 23.63 88.26% 84.68%
\/ 396 331 80.08 54.17% 52.27%
/assisted-living.php 152 98 83.29 53.73% 41.45%
\/memory-care.php 103 64 63.72 45.95% 41.75%
{/in-home-care.php 92 66 90.60 60.00% 54.35%
j/jobsbyorganization/ 89 83 147.33 90.54% 86.52%
/short-term-care-and-rehabilitation.php 88 69 132.61 70.83% 44.32%
/long-term-care.php 63 52 40.59 64.71% 46.03%
|/maps-directions.php 56 51 163.56 53.33% 51.79%
|/leadership-team.php 50 43 94.33 94.12% 52.00%
i 5262 4466 57.20 83.74% 76.21%



Board Report
Clatsop Care in Home Services
Report for May 2022

Clients: At the time of this report, we have a census of 55 clients. Only 3 of these clients are on an as
needed basis. The rest are actively using our services. Of our current clients, 38 are Companion care, and
17 are at Non-certified Caregiver services level. We are not providing medications services to any clients
at this time.

One client is VA contract. Three clients are covered hy long term care insurance. We currently have two
clients through the Providence Elder Place Program, 15 of our clients are Medicaid, and the remaining
clients are private pay.

25 of our current clients are in Astoria, 14 are in Seaside/Gearhart area, 8 are in Warrenton/Hammond
area, 3 in Knappa/Svenson area and we have 5 clients in Cannon Beach. Currently we have no clients in
Westport.

We currently have four clients that are receiving Hospice Services or End of Life Care .

Employees: We currently have 21 employees, including myself. Twelve of these caregivers are full time,
5 of these full-time caregivers are also receiving full benefits. 3 of the full-time employees have now
declined our insurance, opting for OHP. The rest are, by choice, part time with 20-25 hours per week
although they are providing more hours currently due to the staffing issues from the ones out for
surgeries.

Accidents/Incidents: We have had no incidents or injuries.

General: Total hours for May were 1737.25. That is a slight decrease from last month but we had two
clients pass away and three that were moved into facilities out of the county. We also had two Medicaid
clients have their hours decreased because we were only doing housekeeping and no personal hands on
care was needed. This is now a requirement from Medicaid for their clients. They can no longer only
receive support services if it doesn’t include personal care such as bathing, and/or dressing.

| was not able to take on more clients at this time due to two full time caregivers out from for having
surgery. | am still recruiting for staff as | also have two full time caregivers that will be taking the CNA
class also, so | am trying to plan for it and one full time caregiver plans on leaving in June.

Respectfully,
Debi Martin



2gog aunp €802 120g aunp

ST YA geoe Aepy SP0LL 1202 Aepy

2ske 220z ludy §'8202 1202 Iidy

v8/1 220e yaJep §2°6822 1202 YaJep
G/291 22og Aenigaq 1802 120g Adeniqgay
SELL geog Aenuer ve6L 120g Asenuep
6EEL L20g tlequiadag 868'L 020z 1equiaaaq
G'BEEL 1202 19quianoN 8e81 0202 42qWaAoN
evsL 1202 4890320 000902 10202 4290100
GGG/ 1 1202 Jaquisidag §2°050°2 0202 Jaquieydes
v0LL 120z 1snbny 0S'vE6'L 0202 ¥snbny
52’9061 120z Ainp 05°€60'2 0zoz Ainp

SHNOH 34VO INOH-NI dOSLV10




CLATSOP CARE CENTER HEALTH DISTRICT
CEO BOARD REPORT
7/12/2022

As we continue to deal with the lingering effect of COVID, what the main issue at this time is
employment and how this affects our census. With our focus in this area, we continue to see
people apply, and many of them not show up for scheduled interviews. This will continue to be
a district dilemma, as the entire industry grapples with this. We are looking at this time to either
a dedicated recruiter for a single point of contact to increase our focus on this area, or beginning
a float pool where folks have additional flexibility with what they’re able to give. There will be
quite a bit to get this off the ground, but these could be two additional ways to assist with
staffing.

With the property through the surplus land with the county, we have scheduled an original walk
through on July 12, the date of this meeting. In our initial discovery, we intend to answer two
initial questions which are, what is the access to the property, and what does the soil consist of.
This will give us an idea of the usability of this property for our intentions. | do still have the
Warrenton property as a placeholder if this desk’t work out if we wish to explore that site.

We did receive the final payment of the replacement reserve for the siding, so we can consider
that project closed. We do have some money available through the replacement reserve after
this was paid out.

Access to the LGIP account for Leslie should be granted shortly as the paperwork has all been
submitted. Once she gets the green light on this we will close the Memorial Fund account with
Columbia Bank and put those dollars in the LGIP account. Through the process of looking at
the foundation, we didn’t notice anything tying those dollars to any specific account. We will
continue to track those dollars separately, and the only way to access those dollars would be
through a board action.

All letters for rent increases have gone out and will be effective August 1, 2022. Again, | want to
thank everyone for their efforts in the budget process and getting these things in place. The
increase was certainly necessary given what we're seeing on the inflation side; whether that is
with wages or expenses. We will continue to be very mindful of our budgets on a monthly basis
so we can exceed the expectations set during this budget cycle.

Respectfully,

Mark Remley
Aidan Health Services



CASH SNAPSHOT

6/27/2022
CRV GENERAL 28,737
CCC GENERAL 141,502
PAYROLL MANUAL CHECKS 5,633
RETIREMENT VILLAGE PROPERTY LLC 170,454
CARE CENTER HEALTH DISTRICT B 2,459
MEMORY CARE COMMUNITY 13,315
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 6,756
IN HOME CARE SERVICES 15,108
MEMORIAL FUND 92,619
LGIP 3,697,882
TOTAL 4,174,465




RESOLUTION ADOPTING APPROPRIATIONS 2021-22

May 2022 ANNUAL BUDGET MONTH

CLATSOP CARE HEALTH DISTRICT GENERAL FUND

PERSONNEL SERVICES $294,160 $26,480

MATERIALS AND SERVICES $105,380 $4,963

CAPITAL OUTLAY $654,800 50

CONTINGENCY $343,340
TOTAL $1,397,680 $31,443
CLATSOP CARE HEALTH AND REHABILITATION CENTER

PERSONNEL SERVICES $2,594,530 $192,948

MATERIALS AND SERVICES $1,821,360 $173,758

CAPITAL OUTLAY 50

CONTINGENCY
TOTAL $4,415,890 $366,706
CLATSOP CARE RETIREMENT VILLAGE, LLC

PERSONNEL SERVICES $0 $0

MATERIALS AND SERVICES $76,820 $7,075

CAPITAL OUTLAY $59,900 S0

DEBT SERVICE $338,020 $12,895
TOTAL $474,740 $19,970
CLATSOP CARE IN-HOME SERVICES

PERSONNEL SERVICES $610,260 $43,300

MATERIALS AND SERVICES $111,000 $9,175
TOTAL $721,260 $52,476
CLATSOP CARE RETIREMENT VILLAGE

PERSONNEL SERVICES $1,855,350 $128,907

MATERIALS AND SERVICES $818,120 $65,550
TOTAL $2,673,470 $194,457
CLATSOP CARE MEMORY COMMUNITY

PERSONNEL SERVICES $1,537,190 $84,505

MATERIALS AND SERVICES $479,670 $27,248

DEBT SERVICE $552,270 $28,868

0000001



TOTAL $2,569,130 $140,620
GRAND TOTAL YTD $12,252,170 $805,673
TOTAL UNAPPROPRIATED RESERVE AMOUNTS $1,485,080
DISTRICT TOTAL $13,737,250

0000002



Clatsop Care Health District (CCC)
'Local Option Property Tax Levy Revenue
‘Cumulative through 05/31/22

Last Revised: 06/28/22

FY2022 Receipts by Month

Date Amount
07/31/21 $6,913.01
08/31/21 $3,019.13
09/30/21 $1,781.93
10/31/21 $50,495.38
11/30/21 $556,146.06
12131121 $6,504.98
01/31/22 $12,020.29
5 02/28/22 $5,175.96
: 03/31/22 $10,148.53
04/30/22 $3,108.33
05/31/22 $3,259.59
Total Current FYTD $658,573.19
'FY2019 $568,108.62
'FY2020 $579,372.99
FY2021 $651,146.07

Cumulative Funds $2,457,200.87

'Funds Summary - Cumulative:

Funds Received $2,457,200.87
'Funds Spent (61,201,681.41)
|CRV LLC Credit* $133,300.00
|Remaining Available $1,388,819.46

[*Reimbursement for CRV Siding Project from HUD
[Cash Reserves (received 04/21 & 07/21)



(¥svzL'eLs) ¥2'6L1L'GS LL¥LOO-IA 0Z0Z+080 JuswAed xe| 0Z/LE/80 I4
(og'sv6'28) 0£'Gr6'L$ L¥¥00-TO 020Z.0.0 WuswAhed xey| 0Z/LE/L0 L

LZ0ZTAL
0Z0Z Ad|(6672L8'%6L5%) (66°2££'6258) xx| GL00LS TLLPO0TD | spoday Ana Alunog pasiaey Jed ssepay| 02/08/90 Tl
(zz'618'286%) 86'9¥G'LLS G89700-ro 0202¥090 WswAhed xey| 0Z/0€/90 cl
(vz'2lz'6.6%) +x| 00°000°ES 599¥00-MD 0Z0Z5050 JuswAhed xe] | 0Z/LE/SO Ll
(vz'zL2'9.58) 8L°5L1'2$ 62970012 020290+0 Juswked xe| | 0Z/OE/F0 ol
(at'958'e.5$) 62'960'ELS 865¥00-TD 020Z90€0 uswhed xel| 0Z/LE/E0 6
(£1°092'095%) ¥6'€9L'PS 065+00- D 02029020 WuswAhed xe) | 0Z/62/20 ]
(£2'966'555%) L¥'0GL'LS §G5+00-MD 02028010 Wswhed xel| O0Z/LE/LO L
(94°5¥8'75G8) S8'5LY'2S ¥8¥¥00-TD 610Z40Z 1 uawhed xel| 6L/LERL 9
(16°62+'255%) 9€'122'188 88¥¥00-ro 0718 wiad xe) Auadoud ssejpay| 61/0E/L1 S
(66°859'02¥$) Y5 6ve'GErS 8€E¥00-ro Annoe 4197 piodal o1/di]| 6L0E/LL S
(Lo'60€E'sHS) pL8LL'GES LL¥P00-ro AAnoe dio piooal o/dio]l 6L/LEDL ¥
(Lz'06L'0L$) 60'zzz'z$ 8EEP00-ro AjAloE d197 p1odal 01/d1917|  6L/0€/60 €
(81°896'L$) 6Z¥ZL'vS 6.2¥00-ro AIANoe d197 piodal o1 /d197|  6H1LE/R0 20
(68°€r8'es) 62°E¥8'cs Z281L¥00-TD Rinnoe d19 ploosal o1/di91|  6HIEL0 10

0Z0ZAd
6L0Z Ad|(z9'801'895%) (z9°801'895%) 90'619'€S anuanal 4|9 ssejoal o} Ir Joauod|  61/0E/90 zL
(89°22L'115%) 98'169'09v$ GELP00TD BNUBABI |97 SSej0al 0} I J0au0D|  61/0E/90 zL
(¥S5'628'2€0°LS) £6'G2¢'0eT$ YELF00-rO 0} siejjop AA3| xe ] fApadoidpaqu) sy 6L/0E/90 zlL
(19'€50'z08s) LL'GHG'ELS OLL¥00-TO Aunnoe d197 pioel o1/dio|  6LI0E/90 zL
(05'805'88.2%) £8°LEL'LOLS 9.0¢00-MD KNAOB d|97 pI0Dal 01/d197|  BLILESD Ll
(£9'9.¢'289%) 60'128'eL$ 9/6€00TD Kynioe 4197 piosal o1 /dio]|  6L/82/20 80
(85°655'c19%) LLE98°LLS 029800TD AIAnoE d197 prosal o/d|97|  BLILE/NLD 10
(18'169'1L09%) £6'992'025% L29e00-1D Aanoe 4197 piodal 01/d197)  8LIOE/LL S0
(gz'szr'L8%) 8z'sey'Les 929€00-ro Ayanoe di97 piosal 01/d19!  8HILEOL ¥0

6L0ZAd

~ BNUBASY XB ) SN0DBUE|IDISIN

(00d) 01-000-05 165 / (268S) 01-00-616-2565

aAlje|nWNg ajuejeg abueyn joN npaIn uqaq [ewsnop uonduasag 19 ajeq pouad| uopdussaguaquiny

junosay
|

anuanay Aaa xe] Aadoid uondp [esoT

(999) 19143810 yajeaH auey dosje|n

Moday |1ejaq Jabpan jelsusg




'020Z |unr ul paja|duwod uoioalion

‘pajeidwon sem Bupuncooe pus Yuow sy} awn ay} Je AJUNoS Sy} WOl peAledal Jodal 1081100Ul 0} Snp pajewnsd,,

00°'0%
(£8°00Z'25+2$)
zz0z A4 (61°E25°859%) (61'£25'859%) 65'652'CS Z20ZE050 ¥L1LZ0Z WewAed QL Xel| &2/e0/s0 ol
(09'c1£'559%) €E'801°cS 2202S0¥0 €L120Z swAed QL xel| g2/S0/Mm0 (o]
(Lz's0z'z59%) £5°8¥L'0LS 220ZE0E0 Z11Z0Z Juswhed QL Xel| gZ/E0/E0 6
(¥2°950'2+9%) 96'6/1'GS 22025020 LL1Z0Z Juswhed QL xel| ZZ/E0/Z0 ]
(8.'088'9£9%) 62'020'2LS 22025010 011202 uswAed QL xel| €Z/S0/L0 L
(6%'098"'v29%) 86'v05'9% 120220z 601202 swAed QL xe | LZ/20/gL 9
(15'65¢'g19%) 96'P0E'vLLS L202€2LL 80120z wawAied Ol xel| Le/ce/LlL 4
(55°050 vp$) L0'09L'zeES L20ZLLLL L0L20Z Wawhed QL xel| Le/LLLL S
(r5'068'L2ZS) £8'660'96% LZ0Z6011 901202 uswhed oL xel| Lg/60/LL G
(LL06L'521L8) 9Z'1L8G'c9% LZ0ZZ011 S0L20T wawheq oL xel| 12/2o/Ll ]
(s+'602'29%) 6¥'915'6¥% 12024201 ¥0L20Z uawAed QL xe)| LerLz/olL ¥
(96'269'215) 68'826% 12025001 €0LZ0Z uswhed oL xe)l| L2/S0/0L ¥
(LoPLL'11Y) €6'182°1% 12028060 20120z uswAed OL Xel| LZ/R0/60 £
(¥12£6'6%) €1'6L0'ES LZ0Z¥080 LOLZ0Z Wawhed Ol xel| LE/LE/80 4
(L0°c16'9%) 10'€16'9% L20Z.0.0 910Z0Z uswhed oL xel| LE/LE/L0 l
€20ZAd
120z A4i(2079vLis98)  |(z0'9vL'Lges) gLLzy'LLs LSSL00-IA LZ0ZP090 Juawheg xe] |  LZ/0E/90 zL
(69'+22'6E9%) L0°058'¥$ LS LO0-IA 12025050 JuawAhed xe | Le/LE/SO Ll
(89'+28'¥E9%) 6% LO¥'9% 48050019 LZ0Z90+0 WawAed xe) |  LZ/OE/¥0 ol
(6£°L¥'8298) ZL'196'0L% I¥0500-MD L20Z0E0 Juawhed xe| |  LZ/LE/E0 6
(L9°115'L19%) 1 AAA S0GLO0-IA 1202€2e0 Juswhed xe) | LE/BZ/Z0 8
(rz'682'L1L9%) 0e'ses'es S0SL00-IA 12025020 wawdhed xe|| Lg/8Z/Z0 8
(¥8°€52'€19%) 81'020'8$ 18%100-IA 120Z80L0 JuawAhed xe | LZ/LE/LO L
(92°¢€4'509%) ¥E'9ZF'ES 8¥6¥00-"D 0Z0Z80Z) uawhed xey | 0Z/LE/ZL 9
(z¥'50£'209%) 25'620'% 8¥6+00-MD 0202.0Z) uswhed xe | 0Z/LEZL 9
(06'6.2'L6G%) L9'6L¥'25ZS 8¥6+¥00-ro 020210Z) wawhed xe) | 02Z/LEEL 9
(e0'958'rrES) LL'SEL'ETLS 29r7100-1IA 0202111 JuswAeg xe| | 0OZ/0E/LL g
(9g'0z1'122$) £€7164'28% Zov100-1A 0202011 | JuewAhed xe| | 0Z/0E/LL 5
(es6Ze'8ELS) £8°8€9'L6$ 29r100-IA 0Z0Z¥0L L uawAed xe) | 0Z/0E/LL G
(0£'069'98%) 60'890'0.$ 868v00-TD 02020£01 Juswhed xe| | 0Z/1£/0L 4
(19'2z9'91L$) 61°6LZ'LS 868¥00-ro 020Z.001 WuswAheqd xe] | 0Z/LE/OL ¥
(zvere'sLs) 88'812'2Z$ £58¥00-TD 0Z0Z£060 uowhed xel| 0Z/0E/60 £




84071

L1'829'vES _leruels v 89Zv00-dY| ) upaid mmm:_w:m __mo £00¥0000} o:w:mo - -.t_
ﬂ.vv.mmm..\.mw;illi\f 00LveTS | dv ‘mmﬁmo-nz S vE/OLOW#AI JUSID SIEIXUIBIN £200000LC .m._m.oevo -_! 0
PP YLE'YES 1 00996'€s | div 8LZ¥00-dV @ PELOLOW#QI JUSND 2UedXinelN €200000€L BLIOE0 | O
 preye'oes | 0000k .@..- . _dav lkmeoo_.n_q_ o Aed umop Joj - An9 2JeOXIIBIN £200000LL  6LAOE/YO | ilior
PYBYZelS _|9eess | dv | T9TW00dV|  2woH Joj quies UOSUMOIG IOUBA 000226042 BLOEMD | 04
| BO'6VL'6LS _(6eoss | dV 192v00-dv| _(Q/3WoH Joj quiial |EONO SEWOYL LO0BLE0LZ  BLOS/VO | O}
| 6180618 _ ..-b@g | dwv | €9T¥00-dV _UOZBWY UIMISH [SEYDIN - VSIA ¢CE00000L| 61/SC/v0 | ua
' 66'9E0'6L$  8r9/98 | dW ovZyoo-dv) o }peID sseuisng (20 €00¥0000L  6LSLYO | 0L
\zose'ls  szeses | dv | 80TwOOdV| ..%%m@m:.@mn\g@%?Jmmm@m@-..._|..-..%w
| 86'18E'0L$  lsreles | div | 80TWOOdY|  OT1YoeLASSOW 9E600000L| 61/80/E0 | 60|
seeoL'9l$  oosels | dv | €0ZY00-dv| _ OT1403.ASSOW 98600000} 61//2/20 | 80
£2980'9L8 | SLBOVS div | E0TYOO-dv, _ OT1yoeLAssON 986000001 6L/L2/ZO | 80,
| BYB9S'SLE - E 29$ ) dv moﬁoo-n_‘ :on5< uImisy| |9eUIN - VSIA ZZ£00000L | 61/92/20 | Y
8L90S'SL$ .,‘m@‘mmm‘ o div | 60¢v00-dv| UOZEWY UMISH [SBUOIN - VSIA ZZE00000L | 61/92/20 | 80
| 0L°8E¥'GLE @mm.ma dn 60¢¥00-dV| uoZeLy uIMISY [SRUOIA - VSIA ZZE00000L | 6L/9Z/20 80
| ZL'8BEGLS 1!3@@8@ _dN momwn@un_< _ uozewy umus) [9BYIIN - YSIA ZZE00000) | 6L/9Z/20 | 80
ELLIE'SLS ~liesee mm | dv €6100-dV 189 #4100V YIpa1Q ssaulsng |10 E00¥0000L| 6L/ELEO | 80
| 2r'zos %\ ) 1052188 dvY _‘mm:_oo-n_m_i:  OT1yoe1Asson 9e6000004 6LELEO | 80|
| 26'786'88 0szLE dv 8g1yo0dv, 071 Yoo LASSOW 9E600000L | 61/LE/L0 L0
mmw z18'8s .|||mh i dv -mmﬂoo n_q. oM Em.;mmﬁ‘mm%oooor 6LAENO | 10
wmm £z¢'8$ | Tose0'ls div ELT¥00-dV msmﬁoeq upai) ssauisng |12Q 89588_ BL/5L/L0 10|
| 69'882'L$ | 00°09¥$ dv | ZL1v00-dV AATT 011 Yoo 1ASSO 9E6000004| 8L/LEZL 90|
1G9gz8'9s | 52'L99% | dw | TLTIP00-dY AATT OT1 YoaLASSOW 9€6000004 | 8L/LERZL | 90|
| 0p'291'9$ | GT'L0Z$ ] dv TLI¥00-dV  AATT OT1 YoaLASsOW 9EB00000L, 8L/LEZL ,8_
(SL'996'SS | 00'850'L$ __dv | 09T500-dV _Wpai) ssauisng 120 £00¥00004 8M/6K/ZL | 90|
| G1'806't$ 000268 d 751v00-dv sox?mamm MaN D71 yoa1AssOW 98600000 8LOE/LL | SO
| 51'886'€S | SLe86'l$ div vSTv00-dv 1anag maN DT Yoo LASSON 9E600000L| 8L/OE/LL | SO
| OF'v00'2$ | Ov'¥00'2$ drv LyTv00-dV. -188 HVINT UP3ID Ssaulsngd |20 £00¥0000L . 8L/LE/LL | 50,

puadsg 6102 Ad
[ puadg aape|nwng (31pa4o) ugag 821nog |euanop Jopuap | aleq pouad

(00d) 01-009-0666. / (96ES) 01-15-19F-G659 UoRENSIUIWPY - ABnQ |eyde) |
|

Zz/1£/50 UBnoayy aanenwng |
puadg Aaa xe] Auadoud uondgp _muoq_
w_onam I'ejaq 1abpa |essuag |




8jotc

oezrzess  oo0ses | dw [ 009¥00-dV| 071 uoelASsoW 9e600004)| 0e/SeE0 | 60|
| 06°LL¥'ZELS | 00°8GL'LLS div | €65700-dV| sAng auoyd s,eoUaWY ¥00LO000L| 0Z/6L/E0 | 60|
' 066LE'1ZLE loeelg'es | drv | S8S¥00dY,  eouswy ypoN 80In0S 0LO/LO0EL| 0Z/9LE0 | 60|
‘vs008TLS  loo000'ts | dv | BLSWO0Y " Ubjsaq sUowwd £005000iZ 0Z/bbE0 | 60|
¥5'008'6048 | 0S'/86'6¥$ div .Emgo dv| " uolelo)sey enpied 00£0000LZ| 0Z/62/20 | 80|
| PO'ELB'BG9S | 86°LY9'eS 19 765700~ 19 a:ﬁt@% dv) ou| Aiddng 10211 £200000LL|  02/62/20 . 80
.mlou.& ‘959 | 16°€TeS . div | ESSPO0dV 071 Yool Assopy 9€60000LL 0Z/6LZ0 | 80
| 60Lp8'GG98 | Lv'g09'zs | dv | SPSP00-dV ‘ ~ oujkiddns paug £LZO0000LL| 0T/EHZO | 80
| 898ET'ES9S | 00059'99¢ | dv | T¥SP00-dV ~ uojelojsay anpied 00£0000LZ _ogiokeo | 80
189'885'986$  |00059'99% | div | £es¥00dv, uonelojsay anpled 00€0000LZ| OZ/EL/LO | 10|
89'8€6'615% _ looessv8s | dv | 86YR00-dY uoneiojsey anpied 0000004z 6BL/Ehzk | 90|
89GS6'vEYS | 1T1698 . dv | L6PP00-dV| £nal - 113Q uinsy [9BYOIN - VSIA 228000004 | 6L/9Z/LL | SO
LYYoTYEPS | 00'6E9'8FS | dv | 9L¥v00-dV AYD UoieI0}SaY anpied 00£0000LZ 6L/LE/OL | ) 0
,E.mmm_mmmm . wws | dN EL¥P00-dV|  uozewy umwiay| I9BYIN - YSIA Nmmooooor 6LSZIOL | ¥0
Erzgs'e8es w0k | div | ELPPOO-dY|  uozewy uiwusy [SBYDIN - VSIA 228000004 6L/SZTIOL | 10|
6G0/v'G8€S  |(SL09IS) | d~ | ELp¥00-dV| ) UoZeuwy UImIS)| [SEYRIN - YSIA 2ZE00000L, 6L/GZ/0L | %0
| PE'LEQ'GBES ‘ ,Nm L08% | dw | vrer00- dv| ‘ ‘ Hpa1) ssauisng |20 £00700004  64/60/0L | 0|
TrBC8Y8ES 00'6E9'8KS | diwv | Twp00- %&‘ ) ‘ uoljeio}say anpied 005000k  6L/60/0L | 0
Z¥ 061 '9EES WB pE9s | dy | 9EPP00-dV| - swaysAs YiesH LNS ¥200000LL| 6L/0E/60 | . €0/
| BE'95G'GEES | 00'9e8% | dv LZv¥00-dV| 1eQAW X\ U0 yisodaq SJeOX|IBIN £200000L L] 61/22/60 | €0
6E'0TLVEES srooks | diy | TEWV00-dV| _ uozewy uwusy [9YDIN - YSIA ZZE00000L 61/SZ/E0 | €0
| ¥9'655'vEES _looeses | dv | TEWYOOdV| TI3Q UMSY [9BYIN - VSIA Z28000004 | 61/SZ/B0 | €0
| ¥9'006'cEES .,8.@8_9& dv TZyy00-dv - UONeI0}SOY aNPied 200SL000L  BL/ELIED | €0}
,v@ Loz’ mm@:- o seug'es dv | Tevv00-dv)  ypaig sseuisng ||2Q £00¥0000} | m:@:%ir\ __€0|
| BL68E'L8ZS | lGOpP'es | div | 66EV00-dV swaysAs UesH LIS ¥200000L)| 6L/LE/80 | 20|
szeve'sies .‘Bm‘mw gols | dv ﬁm@oa@@ o . uoneloissy enpied 00E0000LE| .m:.r..m@m!ﬁ|.|5m
8zoz'zLl  |ee€99s | diy | TLEVOO-dV, 91033 YUOMSPEM B000000LL| BL/LE/LO | LO|
679502418 |ogzav$ | dw | ELEVOO-dY)  jeid- NG JOINN PIEQ - VSIA E000Z00LL. BLISZIO | 0
'6Lee6'Lils |00000'€S | dIV 65E700-dV| S xﬁﬁwtmgo Pay G009L000L 6L/6LLO | .16_
6,e€6'89l$ | 00Z19'te$ | OV :qmmgo dv/ - _uonelojsay anpied 00E0000LT| ;m:mEo;”:i. 10|
| BLOLE'LELS | £2'65Z'79% . div | TEEV0O- dv| ‘U] ‘S3[eg ISIMULON AB40S 189000001 61/L0/20 | 10!
puadg 0z0zZ >"__

90°190'54$ 6102 Ad 103 siejou

mmo.‘_.‘w‘o.mmm N ‘ oo ooL'zes | div ‘ mmmqoo-n_ﬂ - _oa_ mc_u_w uoneiojsay anped 00£0000LZ, 6LI0E/90 | T
(90'L06'Z¥S 000§l | dN | CIEW00-dV| _ lenowsy 2y} 'ou| adeospue Qg 0S6000042] 6L/0T/90 | Zh|
NI S B T 15 ¢ .~ drv | OLEVOO- mm,i o ~ ¥pau ssauisng |10 £0070000L | m%.%p--“|- 2
|S8'€Z0'8ES | /6'eeE’ 2,...... | dn~ | ECEV00-dY) ..---i-._.mo_:om_mm_%m_m_ YHOMSPEAA 060000012/ Im:k@i,_fr -
/88680vES  |egoes  dv | COEVOO- dv| _ uozewy uimisy| [9BYIN - VSIA ZZEO0000)  61/82/S0 | b
| 90'659'vES ..._..mm.omm L dv Nomqoo mq, _ uozewy uimiay [2EYDIN - YSIA ZZE00000)  61/82/50 | L



8j0¢

¥9'115'282$ 120Z Ad 40} siejol |

m.wlmmm‘mﬂ 5  lzzsedwls ~divo | €e0s00dv, o._._ ?Seoo.mcmcmo‘goioomm ;Eomao 44
€9 veL'LpL'LE  (oooLe$) _div _€10s00dv, ~ uBiseQ suowws3 888%@1 1LZ/52/90 2l
| €9vOl'erL'ls |ooeELls drv | 000S00- dv| uBisaQ suowiwz moomooomm__...ﬁ.\.mm.mo- 1
‘e9s/g0rLiS  |oo0les | div 000S00d¥  ubiseqsuowws3 £005000€Z| ZN/50 | LL
8 SOV'6EL'LS '9L'08L'6l$ | dv | SE6V00-dV - o._._ ?masoo,m usug.0 Y00vL00EZ| L2/LE/E0 L 80|
? Gez'0zL 1S .._mm 189'09% div | 916v00-dV ] oM Emaeoo.mcmcmogoﬁpomm lZ/iereo 80l
‘F%\%o V6 |ooeses | dw | ZO6VOOdY,  ouj'Aiddng joaug LZ0000EL| \eiger0 | 0
| blorL'esotts -\_‘mmwﬁ 3@;_. . dnv | 588700dV o 9._%358“5.503%%@ leneno .E_
ﬁ...E.m. vi0'l$ | ge068'srs d 998t700-dV| ‘077 Auedwiog g usug,0 ¥OOVLO0EZ| LZ/LENOD | .-...B,"
_8:@‘8@@  |loogsss) | dW m.m.m_.w%u&s - ] ~ ouj ‘Aiddng o110 Roooomt leneno L0
| 0V'697'996$ i..-|i||‘-_‘ow 196'98 _diy | L¥8P00dY.  uBisaQ suoww3 £00S000€Z] I@::o 10
| 08'209'6G68  |oeweeves dv | YP8YO0dY,  oul'Addngjoauq zz0000El Oz/keRL | 90|
| 0SELG'VEES _mmbwm.mﬂ ; _div | 6E8Y00-dV| o _ou) ‘Bugsa) SOV 8‘288_,‘ oz | 90|
| 26T66'LE6S | ESRIZGIS div 018v00-dv. - ._.:b.b.\.ESEoo_m:m:m_o vcoio.om.m. - om_.msm.r.._-m: 90/
mm vLL'OLES B ;@m 186'8$ ~div | 018v00-dV _ uBiseqsuowws £0050004Z  0Z/SLEL | 90|
(68C6L2068 | 000ZvS | dN 16£700-dV XN Apesy }SSMULON 9000012 ,X@WNE i 50|
| 68TLE'2088 | 08'8L2's$ . dw | Tlv00dY - cm_memm@.Em £00500042| OzZ/LE/BO | I%_
| 60¥6S'1068 i;I!__.Pw”mmmwl-; . dv NNGOO-EJ;%? . UeHOISY8Ul 5200000lc| 0c/92/80 | 20|
|6THOE'LOBS  |0000SY$ | dv | TOLKOO-dY| 2u| 'sjugjinsuog s0ing exal ¥008L00LZ| 0Z/6Z/L0 | 10|
|6Tv08'9B8S :u_o GZ8'0LS | di 10Ly00dV,  dnoip uonelBsjul aiiMm IUWQ E00YLO0LE!  02/6Z/L0 10|
| 62°6.6'G88% | 80'12L'2LS o div 869700-dV uBisag suoww3 £00500042| 0Z/9L/L0 | L0/
B Y T T ol ; A : puads 120z Ad

| S1°L6L'86.1$ 0Z0Z Ad 10} siejoL

|1zeszel8s .M.._..mm..%@w;; | dv | PE9Y00-dV. T ouj Aiddng 1091Q £200000E ) .@am.&buﬂ 2
19269.'9988 | 00'Szh'L$ 4~ | 689900-dVv ] aIeOXUIEN €2000004L| 0Z/0€/90 | L]
(9zvpo'sees  |o00%6$ | dv | 689¥OO-dV. __24B9XIRIN €2000004)| 0Z/0€/90 | T
|9zv69¥98S  |os'B0b'zi$ | div | €8900-dV  shno suoyd seouswy $00L0000L| 0z/¥Z/90 L
9/G8Scg88  |00000'M$ | div | 189¥00dV &mw.,.a_@@c_w__@_cfo..mcoﬁooEw 0Z/ce/e0 | Gl
| 94'58G'1 78S --!;E;@& I dv | T59700-dV| gT1uoe] »mmos._..m.m..@o.%m,:..?@Emp1,_‘_. _ b
| LOTYTIYeS | ssoeess _dv | 8T9¥00-dV| o _'OU| 303G [BAUSD 900E0008L | 02/50/50 | bl
ov'sye'zess :_ 91'689% _div 1e9¥00-dV| _ |eBai4 B x00IM LGPOO0OEL| OZWOSHO | 0L
|0£961'Z€88 (oo0s6'8§ | dv | 929¥00-dV| _ uoneiojsay anpied 00€00004Z| 0Z/0E/Y0 | 0L|
b@.« .NN@ ~ |ooeve'ss | aw 0€9¥00-d¥Y ~ §dO JesgauQ HsnIHaQ euneT-ysIA 710020012, 0Z/vZ/v0 | 0L
| 087268'818$ | 05'/86'6¥$ | dnv | bT9Y00-dV| _ uojeiojsay anpied 00£00004Z) OZ/LE/E0 | 60|
_om 698'89.6 ~ |ee668%e$ | dv | C09%00-dV|  angsuwass L WlesH LS ¥2000004L| 0Z/LE/€0 | 60
Wwoe'ers$  |9eSve'zs | dv | L09%00-dY | . 'OU| S0II3S [EAUSD 900E000€L| 0Z/9Z/E0 | 60|

(SvwTliwi$  [6seee’ss | dV £05¥00-dV/| R _'0U| BAINIBS [RAIUSD GO0E000EL| 02/92/E0 | 60|




gjovp

S[BI0L PURID
Y19Z'¥e STVLOL
ABy\-L | poped puB ZZOZ J8e A 10} eduejeg Bujpus pue eBuByD JON
Ana d1D 0} sreday uuely 8114 - PUISIA JID 0} Wway Ane AN Ir-19 L-0S8L  Z2/L0/S0  ZZABW-LL
05Z6LIN UOISI9AUCD PNOJ 0} JIBWS o3 | ASSOW - DT Uda1ASSOW  NI-dV L-GZ0L  22/SL/SD  ZZ/ABW-11
Y 1L9Z'VE sseubaud U] UoRoNsUCD - 01-000-06VLL
Juejeq ‘Aeld #Joy uopduoseq eoInNOS WI-UoleE ejed ‘43 Ad/dd

JUNC2OY ule :Aq Jog ‘iEjeq edA] podey ‘01-000-06%.L) SIUNCODY BUeD) Hodey
OT1 ebef|A Jueweipey dosye|d ‘ebej|A Jueweipey
IBUWIZ-01ISIA YiesH eue) dosieiD ‘OH oUIsIa YileeH eueD dosjelo ‘iejuen uopejiiqeyey pue wpesH eses dosjel :sepijioe-i pepniou]

2202 AeN-LL 0} 2202 ABW-L ). :poued [eos]d swieo eyse  Les()
suopoesuel] VYO 1d Z1i¥G:9L  ewil
ous|g yieeH euen dosie|n Zz0Z ‘gz unr  eyeQ
idy-0l poped pus ZzZ0z JeeA 1o} eouefeg Bujpuz pue eBueyo 1eN ,“
Z89Ll wialsAs ||ea asunu anpuwQ - 977 dnoig uonesbaju aiph IUWGO  NI-JY SL-6SSL 22/8Z/%0 Zzpdy-gL |
ZL8'ZZ Aepno yided - 01-009-0S66. W
uejeg ‘Asid #Joy uopdpose( eNOS “W3-yneqg ejeq ‘¥3 Ad/dd |

unoooy uBl :Aq Jos ‘|lmeq :edA) podey ‘LZ-029-0966. O3 0}-009-0S66. WO *SUNCTY ‘Bual) Hodey |
OT1 eBeyjiA Jueweipey dosyelD ‘ebey|A Juewweipey
UWIT-POWSI] YieeH eseD dosieiO 'OH 1oMsIa WiieeH esed dosjerD ‘Iejuen uopejjiqeyey pue wyeeH esen dosjeln :sepijioed pepnipu)

2202 AeN-L | 0} ZZ0ozZ idy-0| :poued [eosid swiep eyse  -esn |
MCD_uU@W_._En_.. d@ 1d 05'6L°LL euy
RHIsIq YieeH ese) dosed ZZoz'Lunr  ejeq |
00°0S W
95°L58'SY$ 2202 Ad 10} sjejo]

| _ ” | | - W ]
b'189°L0Z°LS ; | LE60E8S | NIdY 0s6zIN’ O uonesbaju| sweyshg souewiopad| 2Z/L0/SO | OEsL
0L'zLe'eBLLS | 6ZeTes | NIdv | 0S6ZLIA| . _ OmMvyosLAssow| zeel/so | Geol
S8°060°06L°L$ 0S8rE'LLS | NIV C89TI _OT1dnois uoesbeju| auip IUWQ| Te/eevo | eSSk
SETYL'BLLLS 09860'LLS | NV 6votll __OTdnoio uoneiBsju| UM WO | ZZ/SLED | 582k
(SeEVOLOMYS  lo0ziges | Nkdv | 9%STL  aumwwo Lzl | 909
| §8°1E€8°25L LS | 00200'2$ ___NI-dV LELBLN 011 yoaL Assow 12/90/0L _| 0

puadg zz0Z Ad




840§

Tuwnjo)

mumama: Hvine mhmox_.;mg

 apeibdn yywe sJeoxel |

. opeibdn yyine ateoxien |
o  apesBdn yvne SEBEN
_ epeibdn e areoxuen

speJfidn yvine aleaxinen |

- apesbdn Yyine sseoxuiep |
- wﬁmh‘mm.ﬂ.dwﬂ_l<ﬂf_nm M.M.NUX_.;NS__
r spesbdn Wyne SIEOXUEN |
| ) It, ape.bdn YvINe a.eoxulel |

_. apesBdn HyiNe sseaxuep |

| - ) apelbdn yvywe mhmux_bms_@

Rl
apesBdn wywe sieaxie|
apelbdn yywe m._mox_bm_z“

apeiBdn yywe EmoxEms__
apesbdn yyiNe aeoxuen |

apesBdn Yywe mhmux_:m_z_
muﬁma: HVINS a1eoXuep

[ apelBdn HyINe sseoxiely |

| ‘ apesbdn yyie mEux..:mE_

muman: VWL m._muxEms__

apeibdn yye Emox_bm_z_

e — |

mnm._ma: HVYINR m._mox_bmz_

| . mvm_ma: HVIN® aredxuiey

apelbdn yyne aiedxuep
apeibdn yye m._moxEm_z_

~ apesbdn yywe EmoxSms__

yo8foid|




8409

~ sjuiod mmmou< mmm_mh____s 299

washg suoyd DOO/AND|
Jue] jand DO

m._msooo ayod >mu_
“um_o._n_ m:_v_w AHD|

suollels 43v 900

Sjulod $S820Y SSBIRJIM D00

, E_thmae_wm:_c.__ommooom
W S 1oalold Bulpis AMD|
, - joslo1d Buipis AYD|

108lo1d Bupig >m0_

mnEng HVIND 2BoXLE aleoxuely |

1oalold buipig AYD|

spelbdn Yyne EmoxEmE_

spesbdn yyne aleaxuiepy |

apesbdn HyYIne m._mox_.:ms_

| muEmaD dVINe eyl |

108/01d BUIPIS AMO)|

~ (yseyay dinb3) sbuys MaN 2090/

mum._maa HVINS aleoxuiepy |

~apesBdn dvine EmoxEms__

muEmaD Hvine EmoxEms__

1o3foid Buipig >m0_

muEmaD Hyne m._moxEms_

Emmémm dinb3) sBulls meN 09|
Huma._n_ m:_v._m >mo_

mnEmaD VNG EmoxEms__

~ 000 10} sng ma

599 oy sng maN |

uumﬂo_n_ Buipig >mo_

000 10} Sng MaN |

ﬁm_o._m Buipis AYD

- . josloid Buipig )
apeiBdn yvIne seoxe
_ wum._mml MVINS a1eaxyey
_ - . mvm;&:ﬂ(ﬁm aueoxuen

apeiBdn Yywe EmuxEms__




gjo/

2184000 340d AYO
2184000 alod AND)|
w‘ o 8184200 310d AYO
| -  @13y00D spod AND
818207 apog >mm_
L . 8184000 3104 AMD)|
2NN BIY UOWIWIOD JNDD)|
_ ~ =18y000 3H0d AMD)|
L - 3194007 alod AHD
m aINjuINg ealy UOWWID DNDD
o 818209 8H0d AYD!
2unjuIng ealy UOWWIOD DNDD
| B 2134200 3HOd AND
_ :‘ Emﬁoomton;mo
_

8134200 auod AHO
3134209 apod >mo_

2184200 8H0d AMD|

_ . - asuadxa- 813400D 8M0g >moﬁ

_ 2194000 U0 AHD |
[ mE_om $SS00Y SSO[RUIM AMD|

8194200 SHod AYD|

i
1
|
f

JakoH oos_u_

apelBdn yywe aleoxe|

~ apeibdn Yywe s1eoxuiep |
wa)shg auoyd 9ID/AYD|
Sjulod $S800Y SS3aNM AHD|
SIUI0d SSE90Y SSS[RUIM DD0 |
| HUeL [ond SOND
- YUE MaN Jof (93 DO
w.. ~ wsloid buipis A¥O

YdD leagaup
, ~ psloid Buipig AYD
b SYIT 0JBIOA DDD)|
. ~ juel end DOWD)|
W ue] [end DOND|




8408

000 95°085'LL
95°1LS8'SY 95°085'L 1 000 95°065°'L1 0(
95°158'SY 95°065°L1
OH ousiq yies ased dosield 000 LE'BOE'
OH 1omsig yyesH ased dosie|d 000 GZ'1L8Z'E
ot
eoueeg mons/Byo 1IeN  sypesD sqeq &

ase) dosieln ‘Aunwwoy Aowsepy esen dosiel ‘esen ewoH-u| eien dosyely ‘uop

} Jo | eBeg
00°'192'¥E 0S'8¥e’LL
OH 1oulsIg yileay aie) dosie|D 000 QS 8rELL
~ 05
souefeg mognsS/ByYD 19N sypeID sjiqeq el

ased dosiel ‘Aunwwon Aowsepy eses dosjel) ‘eren SWoH-u| eJen dosieln ‘uope

I jo | eBey

|
Jieday uuely ai4 DWOD|

uoISI2AUOY PNOjY |lews |

waysAg |2 3NN 000 |

- Jendwo) |jeD 8sinN 999
speibdn sjulod ssa00y sSBjRJIA JNDD|




PivotTable2
Debit (Credit)

Project

CCC AED Stations

CCC New Slings (Equip Refresh)
CCC Nurse Call Computer

CCC Nurse Call System

CCC Reclining Shower Chairs
CCC Volaro Lifts

CCC Wireless Access Points
CCMC Common Area Furniture
CCMC Fire Alarm Repair

CCMC Wireless Access Points Upgrade
CMCC Fuel for New Tank
CMCC Fuel Tank

CMCC Hoyer

CRV Porte Cochere

CRV Porte Cochere-Expense
CRV Siding Project

CRV Wireless Access Points
CRV/CCC Phone System

Email Cloud Conversion
Matrixcare eMAR Upgrade
New Bus for CCC

OneBeat CPR

(Multiple ltems)

Debit (Credit) (Sum)

$3,641.98
$4,080.54
$9,812.00
$22,447.00
$2,608.41
$24,899.39
$917.72
$24,994.30
$8,309.31
$2,002.00
$689.16
$28,158.42
$6,488.95
$249,462.54
$289.80
$643,275.00
$21,825.00
$23,266.50
$3,281.25
$52,504.91
$65,378.23
$3,349.00

Grand Total

$1,201,681.41



02/0E/¥0
B6L/LE/LO
0¢/Le/80
a19|dwon Jajuan) alen
Ze/Le/so
0¢/Le/s0
0c/Lerso
0¢/0g/¥0
0¢/0g/80
L2/S1/90
¢¢/0g/90
02/0€/¥#0
02/0€/¥#0
Buipuad
¢2/LE/S0
oz/Lelel
0¢/Lell0
0¢/0€/¥0
0¢/ee/ec0o
Ze/Lels0
cc/Lels0o
61/L€/80
B6L/LEC] I A
ojeq uons|dwon | paje|dwon | W
[enjoy /pajewysy | |

> >

| |

> > > > > Z > > > > > > > > >

|

22/1LE/S0 ybnoay o>_E_=E=oW

Josloid Aq Alewwing|

puads Are xe] Auedoid uondp [eoo|
(999) 1214381 yyeaH aie) dosye|) |



L2 | ESLTT €L9T | 9¥8'E | TOETS 088'0% I - sat|igel| paniody |
|03 | gog'ee$ 8wrs w.o.m._w.ﬁm 98TEr$S ppT'sss 1 - ajqeed s3unoody |
” ew | : - I B SALLMIGVIT LNIHHND |
819'790'SS ”mmw,mmhm (£/8'7E€S ;mo ‘0ST9S oqm ‘019's$ OEY'ZST VS o SEREEI
| | | S
= \[M‘. N Jmmmw‘.,mn._”ih,m - T |a_w..mm_.u.68mwwwm_‘mc.58m 40 13 “ase3| [eyded sapun Auiadoid
i m = ==
(S9E'STL'Y 9950zt | - (OL8LTT |S86's86  es8'sy - ~ 1au’siasse |eyided [e3oL
I - |- ov6'sT I P
| - | 89Z'eL - | £82'SS - yuawdinba ajgeanon
| 66576E'T 86TLY | - | Tv6'69€ I I o syuawianoidwi Suipjing
SoT'880°E | - ‘ - eToyy - a s3ulp|ing|
' 099°€T _ | vvv'sy - _ sjuswanoldwi pueT|
r _ | | ‘uonepaidsp paje|nwinde jo jau ‘sjasse [ended |
: : R |- - sy o ssaugoud ul :o_t:;m:ou_
e - - lesto - - pue1|
— wa\ll - IU lllil‘ N R A r ~ :paiepaidap Suiaq 10U syasse _mu_n_mu_
L e S13SSV TVLIdVD,
| | | ]
.mﬁ.mi et [ - - - - [ - | - o © MoIS3 Ul |3y Spuny pa1dLasay |
L o | N T - S13SSV IN¥IL DNOT
Tvz'oLT | £95'8Y9 | €/8TeE | ¥69°7TE | §S8%T9Y T $195SE JUB.IND [B10L
W‘mmm‘,mi ] | _ | 05v'99 - - sasuadxa predald
LSY'vY | 07512S | 90S'TET 1zL'081 | 115240 | 588091 I spunj Jay3o woly ang
| - lewez | - vTL'8 st - o ) 1SNJ] Ul p|ay Spuny Juapisay
(89T) ) ilmlwl-.-- - lesz  logomy | - T N saIqBAI393] 13410
_ ..... i o | - m - DOO mHH - a 9NuUanal Xe|
| - B | 6ET'SL - mNH wwl:\JiJ €0E9S | .w.mm 6y | - " sjunowe 3191193]|02UN 33U ‘S3]qAISI31 JUBPISAY
| , ‘ B ] == HE o isalqeniasay |
| S9L'TS 1 | | | - ] MOJISB Ul p|3y SPUN} P33LIISaY |
| PSTVLS 9s0'6v$ | BET'orS | £29'895 7z ‘s wwzoos'es ~ siusjeninba yses pue yse)|
m | m - S13ISSY LNIH¥ND
“ M | AdD JHI | JW22 | 220 1J141s1a _ - N - -
ﬁ | . w
| N | ﬁ N | 1 7202 ‘1€ Ae Jo sy
m " - o - - UONISOd 39N 4O JUBLUBIELS
” | o N - VIISIA Yy3jeaH aJe) dosie)d




W ] ] o I e o
I | I |
W | _ | | _
R R R D N T
| | A———— | - [ | T — \‘] B e e e o =
| | [ |

(r8'T) | 18'658'ST | 9v'LOV'Y | 89°'9/8'ET | 919'72$ (z9£953) f‘_muﬂ_uﬂ&_‘mn_ﬁ> -
(9£¥°£9€9) ~ |(819'v619) | 850'%8$ ((vpe'18ETS) | 92981073 | Z9ETTITTS ‘ouejeg Suippuz - _ ]
(tse'zzzs)  [(czo'tozs) | 18L'vS$  |es6'e8S | 819'5S9$ | 086'SST'TS  |UONISOd 33N Ul 98UEYD ZZAd -
(sz5P¥1s) | 600°L$ LLT6TS (cze'sov'zg) | 8S0°E9€'ES | 78E'SS6S  T¢/0€/90 - 9duejeq Fog -

uollel|I2u039y Jdue|eg pun4 |
| [ i '
| | |
[ - | “ | & | = - -

| | |

879'790'5$ _mmﬁ ‘693 m& ‘zees _HB 0s1'9$

‘ ,oww 019 mm Om¢ (419 vn - ‘ - :o_u_mon jau pue sall|iqel| |eoL

_ _ _

(pLv'29g) (814012 0s9%6.  |(tez'see) 090'066'€ | 4218912 T " uowsodiau oL
Gmm.mmili ~ |(w0'TEE) | 059°6L (sce'0cz’) SLO'0TO'E | €59'620°C | pajolisalun

Ammowmm [ - - [ - - " 0z9'z6 o T o o Pa12LISAY |

(zTs'sv9) | 995021 | - .Gnm veIT) |S86's86 Tsg'sy | - - siesse |enide Ul JUBUIS3AUL 13N

_ _ ] L L ] - NOILISOd 13N
m . — e W‘\w,w.-u e e ]
| Z60°ZEY'S | 119'6/6 NNN £ST | ZTE'SPS's oﬁ ¥19'T 90€'v86'T - san|qel] [e30L |
qu ver's - = [ - - ‘ e | o ~ 192p wiey-guot|

| - [ = L= .onmﬁnnm - - = mwmmm__B_amubu::m:o_umm__no_

_ B I - ~ SILHNLYN 1N3¥4ND 40 13N ‘Le3a S__m_m._..wzo.__

. P S S - |

9vT'ZST | 119'6L6 | ze'sst | ZeL'eLL'T 084'%19'T mom 86T sa13/[1qel| 3ua.1und [e30L |
_ 1€6'S81 | - M |- Po- , o ~ 199p wia1-3u0j Jo senunjew Ewt_._uw

_ I il \‘nvmm,omﬂr- - _||i- \‘\\ \ } \‘ .- ||| IR p&,‘ - B mmwmlm.;m‘m_amu Japun suoliesijqo jo uoiniod ..Emt:uﬁ
I - Z [ 195'9¢ - ” anuaAaJ paliajag
¥6EBS | SE9'96. _ oB e “lzvwvort | soo'ser | 990'816° E ‘ spuny Jay1o 03 ang

- R - lvu's Kmm.oa [ 1SNJ1 Ul pjay spuny Juapisay

’ B | £99°9T | TIS'6€E 016'96 ow0'te saouasqe pajesuadwio)
m,mww. zT | | o _L.;\J:.; _ - N o 152.131U1 panJoy
Lo~ | 6667 2 |mﬂwmmw‘r‘nmmmma|[lt| ‘\ o B ~ Aujigey| jjoAed Js30)|

| 0SL'YL ~|(s61) _ s11yauaq 3aA0|dwa pue sallejes paniddy |




Clatsop Care Health District i _1
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Position
For the Eleven Months Ended May 31, 2022

DISTRICT Cccc CCMC IHC CRV LLC ELIMINATIONS | CONSOLIDATED
Revenues
Charges for services
Medicare A S0 $1,061,646 S0 S0 $0 $0 51,061,646
Medicare B - 45,084 - - - - 45,084
Medicare C - 59,917 - - - - 59,917
Private - 535,186 1,382,187 - 1,680,905 - 3,598,278
Medicaid - 2,135,733 399,667 - 656,240 - 3,191,639
Elderplace - - 159,293 - 97,833 - 257,126
In-Home Care - - - 556,544 - - 556,544 |
Taxes
Property Taxes 519,944 - - - - - | 519,944
Local Option Taxes 658,573 - - - - - 658,573
Timber Taxes 453,876 - - - - - 453,876
Community SIP Fund/Other 27,331 - - - - - 27,331
Rent Revenue - - - - - 489,027 (489,027) -
HHS Provider Relief Funds - 126,725 14,258 24 5,118 - 146,125
Grant Revenue -PPP Loan Forgiveness 45,399 497,133 255,538 108,693 340,236 - 1,246,999
Investment income 15,007 81 - - 8 120 15,216
Donations - 7 - - - - 7
Miscellaneous revenue 64 21,145 542 119 1,537 - 23,407
Total Revenues 1,720,193 4,482,656 2,211,486 665,380 2,781,877 489,147 11,861,713
Expenditures
'Health services
Personnel services - 1,462,096 631,473 522,807 924,950 - 3,591,326
Materials and supplies - 819,449 69,254 53,988 89,419 - 1,032,110
Therapy ~
Materials and supplies N - 251,919 - - - - 251,919
Administration
Personnel services 241,061 - - - - - - 241,061 | |
Materials and supplies | 143,708 - - - - - 143,708
Facility administration o
Personnel services - 195,250 133,425 - 149,200 i - 477,876
Materials and supplies | - 327,781 163,427 408 755,559 74,908 (489,027) 833,056
Management Fee - 230,254 116,469 33,396 146,136 = 526,255
Management Travel G 9,309 3,307 = 4,326 : 16,942 —____‘
Debt Service - - 320,188 - - 143,037 463,225
Capital outlay - - - - - - -
Maintenance Services -
Personnel services - 76,189 51,977 - 97,933 - 226,099
Materials and supplies - 48,479 31,771 - 108,214 - 188,463
Laundry/housekeeping
Personnel services - 162,887 | - - - - 162,887
Materials and supplies - 21,018 - - - - 21,018
Activities
Personnel services - 74,185 38,722 - 51,772 - 164,680
Materials and supplies = 3,437 2,555 - 8,573 - 14,566
Dietary
Personnel services - 251,518 214,241 - 416,405 - 882,165
Materials and supplies - 88,736 85,191 - 211,085 - 385011
Social services
Personnel services - 76,427 - - - - 76,427
Materials and supplies - - “ - - - .
Depreciation . 89,202 20,970 - 19,932 217,103 T 347,207
Amortization - - 289,928 = = - 289,928
Total Expenditures 384,769 4,188,137 2,222,897 610,600 2,983,504 435,049 10,335,929
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 1,335,424 294,519 (11,411) 54,781 (201,627) 54,098 1,525,784
Other Financing Sources {Uses)
Transfers in 291,684 361,099 95,394 - - 14,635 762,812
Transfers out (471,128) - - - - (291,684) (762,812)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (179,444) 361,099 95,394 - - (277,049) -
Changes in Net Position $1,155,980 $655,618 $83,983 $54,781 ($201,627)| ($222,951) $1,525,784




Clatsop Care Health District | [
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Net Position
For the Month Ended May 31, 2022

DISTRICT ccc CCMC IHC CRV LLC ELIMINATIONS | CONSOLIDATED
Revenues
Charges for services
Medicare A $0 $111,323 $0 $0 S0 50 $111,323
Medicare B - 3,846 - - - - 3,846
Medicare C - 26,759 - - - - 26,759
Private - 79,653 | 120,927 - 136,142 - 336,722
Medicaid - 171,190 38,484 - 58,409 - 268,082
Elderplace - - 15,948 - 11,142 - 27,090
In-Home Care - - - 53,240 - £ 53,240
Taxes - - - - -
Property Taxes 2,501 - - - - - 2,501
Local Option Taxes 3,260 - - - o - - 3,260
Timber Taxes 41,000 - - - - - 41,000 |
Community SIP Fund/Other - . - = . = u
Rent Revenue - - - - - 44,457 (44,457) -
HHS Provider Relief Funds - - - - - - -
Grant Revenue -PPP Loan Forgiveness . - - - - - -
Investment income 2,298 4 - - 1 11 2,314
Donations - 7 - - - - 7
Miscellanecus revenue 64 138 278 - 673 - 1,153
Total Revenues 49,122 392,919 175,638 53,240 | 206,367 44,468 877,297
Expenditures
Health services
Personnel services - 123,998 50,633 43,300 75,786 - 293,717
Materials and supplies - 82,195 1,177 5,979 3,650 - 93,001
Therapy
Materials and supplies - 26,289 - - - - 26,289
Administration
Personnel services 26,480 - - - - - 26,480
Materials and supplies 4,963 - - - - - 4,963
Facility administration
Personnel services - 17,700 8,976 - 12,376 - 39,053
Materials and supplies - 28,550 13,063 - 66,502 7,075 (44,457) 70,733
Management Fee - 23,566 10,522 3,196 12,377 - 49,661
Management Travel - 103 167 - 142 & 412
Debt Service - - 28,540 - - 12,821 41,361
Capital outlay - - - - - - -
Maintenance Services
Personnel services - 8,015 4,208 - 2,334 - 14,557
Materials and supplies - 2,813 (5,531) - 8,466 - 5,747
Laundry/housekeeping
Personnel services - 9,543 - - - - 9,543
Materials and supplies - 1,314 - - - - 1,314
Activities
Personnel services - 7,467 3,274 - 4,676 - 15,418
Materials and supplies - 410 177 - 818 - 1,406
Dietary
Personnel services - 20,010 17,413 - 33,735 | - 71,159
Materials and supplies - 8,518 7,674 - 18,052 - 34,243
Sacial services
Personnel services - 6,214 - - - - 6,214
Materials and supplies - - - = = = -
Depreciation - 8,110 1,907 - 1,812 19,737 31,566
Amortization - - 26,357 - - - 26,357
Total Expenditures 31,443 374,816 168,556 52,476 240,726 39,634 863,194
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 17,679 18,103 7,082 765 (34,359) 4,834 14,103
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in - - - - - - -
Transfers out - - - - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources {Uses) - - - - - - -




Changes in Net Position

$17,679

$18,103

$7,082

$765

($34,359)

$4,834

$14,103

$0

S0

$0

$0

$0

$0




